
 

 

 

 

 

 

17 North Second Street      Suite 1410      Harrisburg, PA 17101 

717.703.5900     877.868.0840     717.703.5901 Fax     cozen.com 

 

October 29, 2020 David P. Zambito 
 

Direct Phone 717-703-5892 
Direct Fax 215-989-4216 
dzambito@cozen.com VIA E-FILE 

 

 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor North 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 

Re: Application of Suvon LLC, d/b/a FirstEnergy Advisors, For Approval To Offer, 
Render, Furnish Or Supply Electricity Or Electric Generation Services As A 
Marketer/Broker In The Commonwealth Of Pennsylvania; Docket No. A-2020-
3020377 
 
Suvon LLC, d/b/a FirstEnergy Advisors Will Not File Exceptions 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

This correspondence is to notify the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
(“Commission”) that Suvon LLC, d/b/a FirstEnergy Advisors (“Suvon”) will not file Exceptions to 
the Initial Decision issued by Deputy Chief Administrative Law Judge Cheskis in this matter on 
October 28, 2020.  Copies of this correspondence have been served as shown on the attached 
Certificate of Service. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  If you have any questions regarding this filing, 
please direct them to me. 

Sincerely, 

COZEN O'CONNOR 

By:  David P. Zambito 

DPZ:kmg 
Enclosure 

cc: Deputy Chief Administrative Law Judge Joel H. Cheskis 
Per Certificate of Service 
Scott Casto, Esq. 



 

 

BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

 
 
Application of Suvon LLC, d/b/a FirstEnergy Advisors 
For Approval To Offer, Render, Furnish Or Supply 
Electricity Or Electric Generation Services As A 
Marketer/Broker In The Commonwealth Of 
Pennsylvania 

: 
: 
: 
: 
: 

 
 
Docket No. A-2020-3020377 

 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 
 I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing Correspondence 
Regarding Not Filing Exceptions upon the parties, listed below, in accordance with the 
requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a party). 
 

DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC, SERVICE IS BEING MADE BY E-MAIL ONLY: 
 
Todd S. Stewart, Esq. 
Bryce R. Beard, Esq. 

 

Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP 
100 North Tenth Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
tsstewart@hmslegal.com 
brbeard@hmslegal.com 
Counsel for Retail Energy Supply Association 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

___________________________________ 
David P. Zambito, Esquire 
Counsel for Suvon LLC 
d/b/a FirstEnergy Advisors 

 
Date:  October 29, 2020 
 


